Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Lynn Khong (CTPIS) <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 5:34 PM

To: TwinCar Automotive PL; assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Your Ref: SNM24D206614/GBK4712X/C02/KHONGLH & Our Ref: SMG4552G
[Internal]

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICF’

Dear Sir / Madam,

We will be appointing M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre-repair survey (PRS) on your client's vehicle.
We seek your cooperation to arrange the vehicle readily for dismantling with repair estimates during the pre-repair survey.

Thank you
Hi LKK,

Please assist to arrange SJE PRS.
Refer to ezclaims.

Thank you

Regards,

Lynn Khong
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: K itk Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: TwinCar Automotive PL <claim@twincar.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 3:27 pm

To: Lynn Khong (CTPIS) <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Your Ref: SNM24D206614/GBK4712X/C02/KHONGLH & Our Ref: SMG4552G

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



Without Prejudice

Dear Lynn,

We appoint your surveyor company LKK.

Kindly send assignment to your surveyor as soon as possible.

Thank you

Regards,

Sandy

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd

Direct line : 6932 4872

Office : 6744 0510

Workshop address : 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-17 Kaki Bukit Autohub Singapore 417921



